



Raghad Jawad Barakeh

Junior Software Engineer

📍 Tulkarm, Palestine ✉ raghad.j.barakeh@gmail.com ☎ 0592902545

Profile

A fresh computer engineering graduated from Palestine Technical University Kadoorie, I participated in many seminars and workshops of interest to my specialization during my university studies. interested in various computer fields including web design and I took a Training program in Angular and soft skills I am motivated to learn more and more.

Skills

- Web development(frontend)
- Desktop development
- Programming Language(Java,C++,Java script,Assembly)
- Frameworks(PHP)
- Open to work as (frontend or QA)

Professional Experience

- | | |
|---|---|
| 07/2021 – 08/2021
Tulkarm, Palestine | Trainee, Arab innovation Network
Training to build website frames and pages,
HTML ,CSS |
| 02/2021 – 05/2021
Tulkarm, Palestine | Trainee, Tulkarm Municipality
Training on how to program finance accounts apps and maintenance window app |

Education

- | | |
|---|--|
| 07/2017 – 03/2022
Tulkarm, Palestine | Ba in CSE(Computer System Engineer) , Palestine Technical University Kadoorie
Favorite filed of study: Web design ,data base lab , Artificial intelligence.
Extracurricular activities and achievements <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Member of the Computer Engineering Club.• Member of the Planning Committee. |
| 06/2017 – 07/2017
Tulkarm, Palestine | Scientific Secondary School (Tawjihi) , Aladaueh Secondary school
Average 94.4% |

Languages

- | | | |
|-------------------------------|--|--|
| Arabic
Mother toung | English
Excellent speaking and writing | Hebrew
medium speaking and writing |
|-------------------------------|--|--|

Courses

- 06/2022 – 09/2022
Nablus, Palestine
Angular Training, *Ghadeer Future Accelerators*
by Tech-Savvy Program, obtained 230 Training hours in Angular technical training, including soft skills along with on-the- job training at Fratello Software House Company, Tech-Savvy program is established by Palestinian Information Technology Association of Companies - PITA & Jerusalem High-Tech Foundry (JHF).
- 07/2019 – 08/2019
Tulkarm, Palestine
Web design front end, back end., *The Arab Center for Information Technology*
learn about Front end and Back end and Build many websites using HTML and CSS
- 10/2019 – 11/2019
Tulkarm, Palestine
Laptop maintenance, *Continuing Education Department*
Formatting a personal laptop, dismantling laptops, and reinstalling them after solving the problem
- 06/2016 – 08/2016
Tulkarm, Palestine
Microsoft Word, *Administration of Tulkarm Municipality Computer Center*
Shows the multiple uses of the Word program, and how to perform operations in it, such as formatting paragraphs, saving documents, etc., in addition to the advantages of the Word program over other programs.

Projects

- 10/2021 – 02/2022
Aleef Pets Store, *Graduate Project*
It is a website for selling pets and their equipment and I built the look of the site pages(Frontend)using HTML,CSS,bootstrap and Java script
- 05/2020 – 06/2020
Best Account
A financial accounting system was developed for Monsour Shreim General Contracting
Language used:HTML

References

Mohamed Khalil, *Head of computer engineering department, Palestine Technical University Khadouri*
m.khalil@ptuk.edu.ps

Omar Alshaer, *Web Development Team leader, Arab Innovation Network (AIN)*
web.dev@arabinnovation.net